

5 June 2017

Your contact is: Amy Bryan & Peter Driver - Committee Services

NOTICE OF MEETING - LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 1 - TUESDAY 13 JUNE 2017

A meeting of Licensing Applications Sub-Committee 1 will be held on Tuesday 13 June 2017 at 5.00pm in the Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Bridge Street, Reading.

The agenda for the meeting is set out below.

WARDS AFFECTED PAGE NO

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
 - (a) Councillors to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests they may have in relation to the items for consideration;
 - (b) Councillors to declare whether they wish to speak on the grounds they:
 - (i) Have submitted a relevant representation as an interested party; or
 - (ii) Will be speaking on behalf of an interested party.

2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 2 HELD ON 26 JANUARY 2017 AND LICENSING APPLICATIONS SUB-COMMITTEE 1 ON 7 FEBRUARY 2017 1

To confirm the Minutes of the meetings of Licensing Applications Sub-Committee 2 held on 26 January 2017 and Licensing Applications Sub-Committee 1 held on 7 February 2017 as correct records.

3. APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE - THE VICTORIA PUBLIC HOUSE, NORCOT ROAD, TILEHURST, READING KENTWOOD 8

To consider an application for the variation of a Premises Licence in respect of the Victoria Public House, 1 Norcot Road, Tilehurst, Reading.